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HISTORIC

FRANKLIN

TENNESSEE
August 2, 2013
TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator>

Dave Rahinsky, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Master Patrol Position
Purpose

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the information to the Franklin Board of Mayor and
Aldermen (BOMA) for consideration of the proposed change in the Police Department table of
organization by creating the Master Patrol position.

Background
The Franklin Police Department is looking to create a Master Patrol position within the department.

Previously the department had the position of Field Training Officer that was utilized to train new hires.
Officers who served in a Field Training position received a stipend regardless of whether they had a
trainee assigned or not. The position of Master Patrol would carry responsibilities for supervision,
investigations, and training.

The creation of the Master Patrol position will allow officers assigned to the Operations Division a
career development path equivalent to that of Detective within the Criminal Investigations Division.
The creation of the Master Patrol Officer would come from the reclassification of existing positions
within the Patrol Division of the Police Department.

Financial Impact
The Master Patrol program will be budget neutral in terms of impact. The previously expended cost of
stipends for Field Training Officer positions will be redirected to cover the cost of Master Patrol

positions.

Recommendation
Approval of the creation of the Master Patrol position is recommended.
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Any combination of any of these tra

Human Resources, and Stanard & Associates

administered with input from the police department,

s> Competitive Selection process to be designed and
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